

Item no 5.7

QUESTION NO 7

**By Councillor Orr for answer by the
Convener of the Economy Committee
at a meeting of the Council on 19
November 2015**

Question **(1)** At Corporate Policy and Strategy Committee on 24th March 2015 the council “agreed to make further representation to the Scottish Government and its Commission on the introduction of a TVL”. Many months on from that decision, the Council Leader confirmed on 22nd October that a political meeting will take place on 12th November with the Minister for Business, Energy and Tourism to push for a TVL (Transient Visitor Levy). Given the pressing need for the council to raise external funds, and the occasional lapses in urgency and communications on pushing for a TVL to date, could a minute of the meeting with the Minister please be circulated to elected members in time for the full council meeting on 19th November?

Answer **(1)**

Question **(2)** What representations on a TVL were finally made by the council to the cross party Local Tax Commission as agreed at CP&S and can this information also be circulated please?

Answer **(2)**